We Serve

THE LION'S ROAR

Le Grand Lions Club

District 4-A1 -- Yosemite Region -- Zone 1 www.legrandlionsclub.org Monthly Publication of the Le Grand Lions Club

Bulletin Editor: Fred Silveira 1611 Evette Court, Merced, CA 95340 / 209 722-7183 Le Grand Lions Club, PO Box 53, Le Grand, CA 95333



Volume 70, Number 10

April 2010

- Board Meeting (April 7, 2010): Lion President Ron Raines called the Le Grand Lions Executive Board meeting to order. Members present were Lions Ron Raines, Jeff Stephens, Louie Aguilar, Concie Moreno, Scott Lucas, Anne Vandermeer, Jim Pacheco, Bill Frizell, Bob Enochs, Ben Esquivel, Sonny Hultgren, Doug Gallaway, George Dickinson, and Fred Silveira.
- Lion Scott read the minutes from the March meeting and correspondence received since then. Lion Jeff presented the treasurer's report. \$500 from the auction in November has been sent by 4-H to LGLC.
- Through the encouragement of Lion Bob, the club is going to focus starting this month and running through next March on achieving the top district club award. Details will be given to club members as to conditions of earning points towards the endeavor.
- Jacob Marchini won the speaker's contest at the Boys and Girls level and now moves to competition at the District 4-A1 convention this month in South Lake Tahoe. Motion passed to pay the luncheon cost for Jacob's parents at the event.
- Lion Doug covered some of the preliminary logistics for the barn dance. It is most important for LGLC members to sell tickets since that is the club's main source of funding for expenditures other than that which is specifically earmarked from auction proceeds.
- Lion Doug has volunteered to take over responsibilities for securing dance/liquor permits now that Lion Rob has moved to Lompoc. LGLC will be providing bar on April 24th for the Tri-City Bulldog Youth Football Association, Lion Louie to supervise.
- The following slate will be elected upon at this month's general meeting: President: Ron Raines; 1st Vice President: Bob Enochs; 2nd Vice President: Bill Frizell; 3rd Vice President: Anne Vandermeer; Secretary: Fred Silveira; Treasurer: Jeff Stephens; (Directors: Ken McPherson, Sonny Hultren, Greg Soto, Scott Lucas, Louie Aguilar, Jim Pacheco, Paul Leonardo, and Dave Strobel); Tail Twister: Doug Gallaway; Lion Tamer: Gail Wills; [Appointments Club Chaplain: Dave Moroni; Assistant Chaplain: Bill Frizell; Bulletin Editor: Fred Silveira]. The board voted to eliminate director levels, establishing in place eight director positions.
- This month's general meeting features elections and induction of Pete Montoya as a club member.
 There will also be a presentation by Jill Loving on Camp Pacifica.
- Other Discussion and Commentaries: Lion Louie indicated LGLC's annual breakfast benefiting the Caner Society is scheduled on June 5th. If anyone knows of a program that can be used for a club presentation, contact Lion Ron. Lion George is working on having the sight mobile available during Le Grand Community Day. The installation dinner will be held at Fernando's in Merced, on June 16th
- General meeting/April 21st, 7pm.

Head Cook: Lion Sonny